Eric Cooper

_ MR R
“vom: Alan Lupton <alupton@Iuptons.com>
—ent: Monday, March 25, 2019 2:38 PM
To: Zoning Inspector; 'Anthony Venezia'
Cc: Debbie Pontera
Subject: re: Country Club

Eric,

Thanks for discussing this morning. Per our discussion, we will attend the April 23rd meeting of the Planning Board
(approximately 6PM). We will assume we do not need to meet with the Zoning Board.

To answer your first two questions, the tent has is 40 X 80 or 3200 Sq Ft and we are proposing 82 parking spots.
We will prepare responses to your other questions for the Planning Board.
Thanks

Alan Lupton

President

Lupton Associates

343 N. Main Street
Canandaigua, NY 14424
585-739-3015

ww.luptons.com

Comprehensive manufacturing solutions: Molding, Casting, Machining, Stamping, Fabrication, Electronic/Cable Assembly and Prototyping
——————————————————————— Original Message -------------------==~

From: "Eric Cooper" <zoninginspector@townofcanandaigua.org>

To: "Anthony Venezia™ <anthony@veneziasurvey.com>, <alupton@luptons.com>
Cc:

Date: Thu, 14 Mar 2019 18:57:45 -0400

Subject: Country Club

Anthony,

In my review | have the following questions:
e How many spaces are proposed? _
e Canyou provide the gross floor area for the tent? Per parking requirements: “One parking space for every 150
sguare feet of gross floor area”

In my current draft determination | note the following possible waiver the Planning Board may be granting. My
determination will be that the Planning Board has that authority to waive requirements and not the Zoning Board. You
may want to submit to me a response as to why these requirements of the code do not apply, or provide reasons why a
waiver should be granted.

e Planning Board shall have the authority to waive provisions of Off-Street Parking regulations where applicant

bears the burden of proof, including:
o A parking space shall not be less than 10 feet in width and 20 feet in depth.



Any off-street parking area with at least 20 off-street parking spaces shall designate a minimum of 5% of those
spaces, up to a maximum of 10 spaces, as reserved only for the handicapped and clearly mark them for such use.
Parking spaces designated to serve handicapped individuals shall be at least 14 feet in width and 20 feet in depth.
Off-street parking areas for more than five vehicles shall be effectively screened on the rear and side yards by a
fence of acceptable design, unpierced masonry wall, landscaped berm or compact evergreen hedge. Such wall or
hedge shall not be less than six feet in height and shall be maintained in good condition.

When a parking area for five or more vehicles is within or abuts a residential district, a planted buffer area shall be
provided in addition to the fence or wall specified above. Landscaping utilized to provide this buffer shall not be
less than four feet in height at the time of planting and spaced not more than three feet apart. The planted buffer
area shall not be less than 10 feet in depth.

All off-street parking areas and appurtenant passageways and driveways (excluding areas serving one- and two-
family dwellings and farm dwellings) shall be illuminated adequately during the hours between sunset and sunrise
when the use is in operation, and any lights used to illuminate an off-street parking area shall be so arranged as to
reflect the light away from all adjoining property.

Planning Board shall have the authority to waive provisions of Landscaping and Buffering regulations where
applicant bears the burden of proof, including:

o

Where any commercial, industrial, or specially permitted use in any district abuts land in any residential district, a
strip of land at least 75 feet in width shall be maintained as an open landscaped area in the front yard, side yards
and rear yard which adjoins these other districts. Such dimension may be part of the required minimum yard
dimensions and is not in addition to the minimum yard dimensions. In any case, the larger buffer, either the
minimum required setback or the fifty-foot strip, shall be required.

Landscaping required under this section is to be installed and maintained in front, side and rear yards as developed
and shall take the form of shade trees, deciduous shrubs, evergreens, well-kept grassed areas and ground cover.
public and private parking lots or automotive use areas containing more than 10 parking spaces shall have at least
one shade tree for each 10 parking spaces or portion thereof. Said trees shall be located within the paved area of
the parking lot. Each tree shall be installed within a protected planting island with no less than 100 square feet of
soil or permeable surface area per tree or within 10 feet of the pavement area. The trees shall be maintained by
the owner and/or lessee of the property and shall not be cut down or otherwise removed when the lot is altered
or enlarged. Said trees may be moved to another location on the lot upon approval by the Planning Board. Trees
and their associated planting areas shall be located so as to provide visual relief and to assure safe traffic patterns
of internal vehicular and pedestrian circulation. _

For parking areas designed for more than 10 cars, a minimum of 5% of the interior of the parking area shall be
devoted to landscaping. The arrangement and location of the landscaped area shall be dispensed throughout the
parking areas so as to prevent unsightliness and monotony of parking cars.

Eric A. Cooper

Planner

Town of Canandaigua
ecooper@townofcanandaigua.org

585-394-1120 x2254



